
From: Sheldon Hitchcock
To: Groves, Amber; Patterson, Heather, EMNRD
Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Christine Alderman; David Hayes; David Adkins
Subject: RE: Cimarex-Vermejo SWD #1 30-015-40644 (2RP-2501) Closure Report
Date: Tuesday, April 19, 2016 9:32:39 AM
Attachments: image003.png

image005.png
image006.png
20160418113818437.pdf

Good Morning Amber,
 
We seeded the Vermejo with the NMSLO prescribed seed mixture for loamy sites. The NMSLO
 revegetation form, a site map, and copies of the seed labels are attached. Please let me know if you
 need any further information. Thank you.
 
Respectfully,
 
Sheldon Hitchcock
Project Manager
Office: 575.746.8768
Direct: 575.616.4021
Cell: 575.689.5198
Fax: 575.746.8905
Emergency: 866.742.0742
Web: www.talonlpe.com

 
 

From: Groves, Amber [mailto:agroves@slo.state.nm.us] 
Sent: Tuesday, April 5, 2016 1:56 PM
To: Patterson, Heather, EMNRD <Heather.Patterson@state.nm.us>; Sheldon Hitchcock
 <slhitchcock@talonlpe.com>
Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Christine Alderman
 <calderman@cimarex.com>; David Hayes <dhayes@cimarex.com>; David Adkins
 <dadkins@talonlpe.com>
Subject: RE: Cimarex-Vermejo SWD #1 30-015-40644 (2RP-2501) Closure Report
 
Good Afternoon, Sheldon,
 
NMSLO would like to respectfully request a re-vegetation plan for this site.  Please let me know if
 this site has already been seeded or if there are plans in place to seed it this spring.
 
Thank you,
 
 
Amber Groves
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Remediation Specialist
Field Operations Division
(575)392-3697
(575)263-3209 cell
New Mexico State Land Office
2827 N. Dal Paso Suite 117
Hobbs, NM  88260
………………………………
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE - This e-mail transmission, including all documents, files, or previous e-mail
 messages attached hereto, may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information.  If you are not
 the intended recipient, or a person responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby
 notified that you must not read this transmission and that any disclosure, copying, printing, distribution, or
 use of any of the information contained in and/or attached to this transmission is STRICTLY
 PROHIBITED.  If you have received this transmission in error, please immediately notify the sender and
 delete the original transmission and its attachments without reading or saving in any manner.  Thank
 you.
 
 
 

From: Patterson, Heather, EMNRD [mailto:Heather.Patterson@state.nm.us] 
Sent: Tuesday, December 22, 2015 7:27 AM
To: Sheldon Hitchcock <slhitchcock@talonlpe.com>
Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Christine Alderman
 <calderman@cimarex.com>; David Hayes <dhayes@cimarex.com>; David Adkins
 <dadkins@talonlpe.com>; Groves, Amber <agroves@slo.state.nm.us>
Subject: RE: Cimarex-Vermejo SWD #1 30-015-40644 (2RP-2501) Closure Report
 
RE: Cimarex * Vermejo SWD #1 (AKA Spiketail SWD #1) * 30-015-40644 * 2RP-2501
 
Sheldon,
 
Your closure request for the above referenced site is approved.
 
OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to
 adequately investigate and remediate contamination that may pose a threat to ground
 water, surface water, human health or the environment.  In addition, OCD approval does
 not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, local
 laws and/or regulations.
 
If you have any questions or concerns, and for notification, please contact me.
 
Heather Patterson
Environmental Specialist
NMOCD District II
Office (575)748-1283 ext.101
Cell (575)703-0228
 
From: Sheldon Hitchcock [mailto:slhitchcock@talonlpe.com] 
Sent: Monday, December 21, 2015 10:04 AM
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To: Patterson, Heather, EMNRD
Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Christine Alderman; David Hayes; David Adkins
Subject: Cimarex-Vermejo SWD #1 30-015-40644 (2RP-2501) Closure Report
 
Heather,
 
Please see the attached closure report for the Vermejo Transfer Station. We completed all of the
 work in accordance with the approved work plan and your stipulations. Let me know if you have any
 questions or concerns.
 
Respectfully,
 
Sheldon L. Hitchcock
Project Manager
Talon/LPE
408 West Texas Avenue
Artesia, New Mexico 88210
Office: (575) 746-8768
Direct: (575) 616-4021
Cell: (575) 689-5198  
Fax: (575) 746-8905
Email:  slhitchcock@talonlpe.com
Web:  www.talonlpe.com
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This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom
 they are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify the system manager. This message contains
 confidential information and is intended only for the individual named. If you are not the named addressee you should not
 disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail. Please notify the sender immediately by e-mail if you have received this e-mail by
 mistake and delete this e-mail from your system. If you are not the intended recipient you are notified that disclosing,
 copying, distributing or taking any action in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited.
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